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VIEGINiIA:=
In the Supreme Court of Appeals, held at the Court Houss

of wythe County in the Town of Wytheville on Monday thes &=
23rd day of June,l924.

The petition of Dennls Shiflett for a writ of error and superga=
deas toc a Jjudgment rendered by the clrcult court of Rockingham
Oounty on the £4th day of April,1924, in a prosecution therein by
the Commonwealth against Dennie Shiflett for a felony wharsby he
was found guilty of ublawfully injuring W. E, Tncee and senteanced
to ba confined In the Penitentiary for a term of one year, heving
beaen maturely considered and a transcript of the record of the
Judgment aforesald seen and inspected, the cowrt being of opinton
that ssild judgment iz plainly right, doth reject aaid petition snd
refuse sald writ of error and supersedeas, the effect of which is to
affirm the judgment of the clreuit court of Roekingham County,
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on ths laft road towarde the Blkton store, crossed the track and
the 1ittle bridge at the oreek boek of the depot, towsrds the pike,
towards Terrisontwrg. About 100 yards befere he pot to the bridge -
I naver touched the man in my life exvept %o Eearch him - he said,
"Ara you going to take this ocar away from me for liquory™ I said,
"They take it away from everbody." I never understend what he said,
and he just turned the wheal around and down ovar the bank. I d4id
not hove a chanaoe to get out, The oar vwas poing ten or twelva milee
an howr, ¥e was running the car all right. A sult case betmeen
me &nd him -- & sult gase six inghe® thick, snd it was between her
and kim, Then she got out I got in and left the suit case aet right
whera it was.

2 Fow far were you Trom the Hiver whan yon wers talking
about confiscating this automobile?

A Abeut 100 yards.
Do you rooall whether you had the curtains on the car?
Yes, uir.
A1l sround?

Yaa, sir,

= B b A3

2 About how high is it at thig point whare the car laft
the abutment from where the orank case hit the Tock?

A I measured it and it measures 10 feet to whers it hit
the ground.

T How far is it to the point where it finelly lended in
tha River?®

A About ten feet to the rook.

Q@ Wnat rock?

A The rock on the abutment. One of those large stones
along the edge of the abutment.

A How far?y

A About 10 feet to the pround whers the car first hit
after 1t left the wall,

1 How far ia it from the top of the abutment to the point
in the River where i1t finally landed?

J






4 I eomld not measure just axﬂ:tlg how, far, but it wa
- oyt e D el Ry Prey S W ",

about ten feeat from thHe A and asbout E2 or 23 feet from whers

the car first hif ‘he prownd/s R« 4ol

2 It was about 32 or 33 feet from the abutment.

A Yes, gir.

7 Dasoribe to the jury jwet what happened after the car
left the abutment that morning.

A As well gm I pounld recall the srank case hung on the
rook, and tha sar just went right over. When he swnng 1t if hit
the looust tree and 1t meshed right down the top and we went ripht
ovar in the river. The back of the car was north and thea TFront
towards the bridpe and the curtains was on. My leg was fast and

M%thﬂui Lﬁ ﬂiﬁt ?.Eﬁ%:_ : {Lﬁ_}? . was_ fast. I‘ reached around and
got my Enife, I could hear sorta gpurgling lixe. I tried fo get
at him with my hands and I got him by the collar end held him up
eut of the water for ES or 0 mimates. 1 called apmesm@y and lr.
Lounderbach was the firat men to come 4o @“nd he taken hold of
Him and sof him out, out ‘he balance of the curtains, and then they
come beck snd got he. They taken him on to Herrisonburg and they
taken me Tome, &nd then I coms to the hospital.

2 VWhat pesition was the car in when it finelly landed in
the water?

A& It was on 1its whesla. Juat same a8 hufnrn it started
over, Cme of the Iights was burning. When [r. Louderb&sh pot
trere it was 8till burning. I sesan that myself, I taken notice
of 4t. It wsg the Jeft hend light.

2 How deep was ths water?
A The water was about -- Hherse I was seatedf?

f Yes.

A Tt was Rbout == I expeet four or five feet dsap,
2 This waa about what time in the mbrning?

A About 3:30.

2 About 3:30F

A Yes, sir.












& If any of you know where the wash is -- Kenddl) =ijgks
ore wash -~ he was in one of the tenant houses on the Harbaberger
rodd.

Q That is the rosd lesding sast from the river -=-

A Aerogs the rallroad by Eendald Fliok's ore wash , on
pagt the old Yarnsberger place. Cne rosd poes this way - to the
Jaft end cne strailght ahoad. One poess to the Toundry erd the
Sther ocomss &gress the hill towards the holel.

f This 18 the town of Zlkton (showing map to witness)
here. That msy was pade before snything of this case wam ever
made, mt it st111 has on it some of thesme old roads. Here's
the Hiver Hoad rumning aleng up here, and there is the romsd poing
up by the Tarneberger place coming bask over here. Iow, IFr. Tucas,
that i# the Shenandosh as 1t rune toward Zlkton. Here's whers
Fawkouville Oreek comes, and here's what's called "Harnsberger
Switch” wp here. After you cross the BHorfolk ! Western Reilrosd,
the Pernsberger ewiteh is further south than the wash. That's
+he Harnsberger swifch.

L That¥e never thers since I besn there snd I been thers
21 years,

& Is Conred Long's place south of the wesh?

A Yeo, Bir.

9 And then does Hawkesville Oresk come in between Jliten
and the Wash or south of the Wesh?

A BSouth of the wash.

n It is betwesn Hawkesville Cresk and Zlkton where This
fullow livea, On the sapt aide of the Nerfoli & Westernd
Zast side going soutk, yes sir.

Eest pide going north or south?

Yes, sir.

1 mse here on this map ¢ romd running slong practisally
parallel with the ralload and between the river and the rullroed.
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A Yes, sir.

f You tay the reason you 3id not take that rond dowm
there, or rather the river road, you =ald in so dolng you bad
to pass by the houses of Shifflet's relstives.,

A Yes, sir.

Q@ At any rate you #4id not come serose the rallroad., You
core aromnd the old Harmsberger place,

L Yaa. sir.

i This ia the river and that the railrcad and there is
s prosaing here. Here would be the wash, and this is mouth, and
this is porth, this esst and this west.

A This is the route I took. I come toward Harnsberger's
fown the hill, This 1a Dennis Shifflet's house there -- ono of
frem homees there. .

3 The Harnsberger houss is eest 02 the wash®

A lortheast.

8 Hortheast?

A Yap, Bir.

He ceme eut hare at the Harnsberger hopse?

A¥

A Yen, sir.

A Alemg here's ¥here Dennis' people live, At the Harns-
barger plece you turn morth.

A HNorthweat.

R You crossed the hill toward the hotal.

A TYen.

Q You said something sbont coming up the hill at the
Harnsberger plece you told this man you wanted to go to Harrlson-
burg

A Yes, sir. Two roads there, One goes towsrd Mack's

0ld iron shop End one towerds the hotel.

% There is one road that goes out to the east of E'.I.t.tnn.
& Thie one to the left outs sorogs zl--s0fg way across
tra hill and through tka boom, went on over here and oroseed the
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¥orfolk & Weantern Failroad.
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Then to yowr right is another ropads

Yoes.

Another main romd®

Yas.

Which rune north and pouth of the railrosd?y
Yes.

Setween that toint snd where yow turn to the right

and main pire to Farrisonburg, is there any river, or cresk or

bridgan

o = o0 .

b=

Yoo, Zlk Hun Oreek ia richt thers.

Ie that an iron bridgs or & small wooden bridge,

Yes; one track,

You go further north into Main Streaet of Hlirton..
Right towards Stamardsville =nd left towards Harrison-

burg, and straizkt akead to the wholessls houss.

3

.
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He twrned correctly?

Tae the left,

That was the last turn you made?
Yes.

“hen you came on out the Maln road to Slkton where

this thing ococurred”

A

Oros inat .
88 axnm i%F E;jﬁi

Yes.

H :
nnmgﬁmﬁgnri Jou arrested Mr. Shifflet that night,

his houee i= ripght slone side the Yorfol:r & Western Hailroad tract

and within 30 or 40 yurds of where the public road somss to the

hﬂfll in the town, and the road over whish you went leads dirsctly

eaet, the sams as if you were sittins here going cut sast Markst

atrest, By the old Hemmer blacksuith akdp.

A
Q

B = -

I don't Enow anyihing shout that.

Where Marshall's live*

fes, yes, it comes %o the left of Mershall's house,
dow fer?

Hot 5 1Dﬂ,;nr&s.
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Redirect, exapdnation by kr. Comrad:

% Ur. lusas, I herewith hemd you photograph murked
rExkibit 4", Will yow kindly examine the seme and explain it
el It Lraocs =

& Now this femce has been put Mp since that fence along
tkere. You see that white mark that pomes -:Ium. that shady plece
and is about whera the oar hit jJuat about where that post 1a, 1%
hit thie tres and stralphtened baock up. It turned over Juat n_;ﬁﬁéi'-l:
whera that post is and went down there -- sbout ten feet from ths
top of the wall to thers, It hit thia tree and straightaned up,
went ovar on its front, turned over and was pemmed under.

9 r. Intas, about how far is it from the point whars
tha gar 1sft the almtment to where it landsd?

A About how meny feel® About EE or E5 fTewt, naybe &g
migh &8 25. The abutment runa dack a right smart plage,

g What ars those two plotures? [lending pilotures to
witness. )

A Around just mbout whers that pole is -- right this side
the pols 15 whers ha asisd ma the guesticn -- the big pole -- about
a hmiired yurds Trom whera e went ower -- that is where ke approached
me ahout taring the car smway from him, How this pioture hera showsd
the and of the gbutment, and if you can sea it -- pee that rook --
the gbutment is stioking out & 1ittle bit up that way, The car had
to btmmps It wae not perfeectly level smorosa. In coming toward the
brifgs %= went on the 1eft hend sida. And this rosd is perfectly
gtralpht up to the bridge.

2 ind this fenes has been put up sincea?

L Yap, air.

n ¥r. Iucas, #8tisk s hole in the photogsraph where Tha car
1e®t the abutment. 7That iz in "Exnidit A". leke that two holes.

¥r. Bammer: @ What did you indicate at that post?

A The rock wall that ;uﬂx up. You know ita sbout fonmr ﬁ:.g:
ﬂ'ﬂ feat of that rock wall sticks out there.
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X Yasm, sir.

1 You ses the gmard rail in thie photogreph slong that sbut-
ment there for some 1ittle distance from lha bridge. Uss that thers
af ths time tha car want gver?

A o, that was put up last Tell, or aleng in the winter.
Just lately. !

1 There was nothing there to keep snyone from poing over
wntil that was put up?

4 No; thers wam momething on the other £ide tawards Harrison-
burg.

And further this deponent saith mot.

MR, SENJAMIH EI?EHHLEEEE; another witneseg introduced in the came
behalf, being first donly sworn, examinsd by lMr. Conred, deposes a@ Tollowa:

You 1ive at ZlktonT
Yes.
How lonrs ¥

About 30 years.

You sre a father-in-law of Jim iArmentrout?

Yos ., 3ir.

Yon know the moouges, Donmis Shifflet?

Tan  8ir,

How long have you knowm hin?®

I haven't kpew him more than ¥ years - spmething like that,

"
B = & o= B P B s B = D

244 you heve &ny conversation with him in refersncs to moonm=
skine shortly before the time the car ran off the sbutnent and injured
¥r. Lucas?

A Yes; several of us wsre talkine there bask ¢f my place --
I live hatwesn the tennery and the railrosd -- several of us atand-
ing thers talking sbout liuqor =nd I thourht he was under the {n-
Tluance of liquor -- I do not know for gerteln -- and we pot to talk-
ing about liquor, end he gadd, "Well, before I wounld be ‘takem

L—L = — e e e _-."ff'__. “——
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There sesmed to be no evidence of it having axiélded sny. Juat &
natural turn. |

2 Did you see any liguor?

A T 214 not pes any, I smelt pome. I reckon yom have a ,
richt to belisve your sense of smell as well as your Bight and h.ltu.

Q@ Did you smee snyT

A I picked wp & Jur witk a corn eob atopper, - Just a jug,
&nd smelt ‘1t and taken it home, I taken it @0 if anyone asked me
what he hed I would have something to show them., You have to go
by your pose or smwell ~hen you can't see a thing.

4 You wnid you followad the track bask about 15 feelft

A Yes, slr; abont 15 feet,

E I3 maR then turning at &an sngle of about 45 degrees?

A Yer 6 slir.

ind further thie deponent seith not,

MR, W. E. LUCAS, recalled, examined by Mr. Hammer,
testifiad as follows:

Q@ D4 you ase Gecrge Ferring apnd Luther Shifflets

A TWho?

Q' ®r. Seorge Herring and Inther Shifflety

A No, sir. 1 saw Shifflet., I do not ¥now whether It was
inther or who, Théere was two people arpeared &t my door. They
sail they was Shifflett's.

& DPid you make the statement th&t yom had hold of ‘.;hi
gteerine wheal?

A absoluntaly not,

2 4s & matter of fact, 214 you have hold of the steering
wheel at the time it went over?

A No, sir; if I Bad had 1t 1t never would a went owver.

ind further thie deponent 2aith not.
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g Just desoribe to tha jury the neture of Hr. Lucas’ in-
Jaries.

A I saw Mr, Lucas sometims after he had been injured. To
tad been homs and oams in to see me, He hed & compound comulnuted
fracturs of the lowsr leg, &nd evidently & piesoe of bonme hed punctured
the skin from which he bad gotien an infegtlon of the bone which ia
aalled coteom@elitis. Two pieees of loosse bome had to be removed.

A Eave you examined him latelyf?

Last week. Hia wound has rot completely healed.

Hig mound has not healed?y

Ho, it hasn't healed yat.

He regeived other injurles too, 4idn't he? A scalp wound?.

-

I 8id not Bee thoss.

=

#acn't you praﬂént when he vas firet receivad Into the
hoeepifal? -

A To, sir,
ind furthey thiz deponent saith not.

And trnis beinp all of tha avidence introduced on behalf of
+he Opmmoawsalth in chisf, the dsféendant to maintain the issuwe on his
venald introduced

W. L. DIIIARD, who, being first duly sworn, sxacined by Er.
Hermer . deposes s8 Pollows:

8 Mr. Dillsrd, at the time Mr. Imecai was injured, yom wers
ghariff of “Zockinghum County?

i Yea swir.

Ané he was your Asepnty?
Yes, air,
What time 414 pou hear of the injnry o ¥r. Imcas®

1 supposs 1t was sbomt 5 o"cloeck in the morming.

S Ok oo B o

How d4id you hear 1t¥

JF
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2 In your invesTigation, Ifr. Dillard, didn't you try. to
felleow the tracks of the ear that went over the embenkment? It =80,
tell the jury in your own way about how ths tracks were.

4 I saw -~ the tracks wers visible to the oye.

81t tha Jury how they were and how they were loocated®

fs

4 If I hed a map, --

Q You made, I belleve, st the lsat trisl, & drawing yomr-
aellT

4 TYes.

%2 You wae 8t thet tim introduneed g8 a I{tmn on behalf
of the Commonwealth?

A Yes,

Q@ 4And the drawing T now band you you mede at the imntanes

ef the Commorweslth in anewer to the guastien of the Commonwealth at

that tipe®

4 Yes, sir.

3 Now, 1r, Dillard, I want you to take the svidencs
introduced hers  "HBxhibit E", and indicats 1f you oen with another
pencil Jjuet how you eaw that traock. You better uso pern.

& Hers's the gate. WMow, then, right bayohd that pate
the sbutment started goineg into that bridge, snd right thers that sar
s over onthia side neer tha edge of the abutwent whare you oturt in
to the right side. That car eome out from 4hers inte heres, mads a

‘sgquars turn in about Bix or eipht feet from the mouth of the bridge,

right intoc the river.

2 In other worda,K you have inficated on the nap bearing
from ths north side to the south and then to the morth, and offs

A It besred back to the Bouth inm thie dirsction mndl meds
& dfaponal turn and went right over.

R Hr. M1lard, what words would you term +he trockat

A "Wavering" tracke. That's the way I stated 1t before.
Aavery. I sxpreged it in "wavery".

R You mean the wheel loft & wavering track?

7
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A I 444 rot smean that the wheels laft a wmvery track,
fhat I mesnt wes that this car was down in here to the edge whera you
ptart in here st the sdge ¢f tha sbutment, a1d thet 1t came from the
sdge, or boyond this gate where you spproach imto the bridge. It wad
over to tha right, near the edge, and then 1t pulled beek inte the
gariter of the approsch end went up on the spprosch coneidersable dls-
tanss, and then turns2 within slx or eight feet of the mouth, and
fiom: into the river. |

2 Made & Bharp curve?

4 Yes, ®vir, plain for anybody to mae,

@ The pen merke an the Tece of "Exhibit C" is introdnoed
by the witness to sxplain hia atatement.

You made careful, palnsteking asamination of the slitua-
tion down thore?

A I dld, yes, sir,

fross examinsetion by Ir. Conred:

Q@ In this picture, marked "Bxkibit 0" , mocording W
your drawing the ear did rum up to the sbutment end out straight
up the rosd, whish is impossible in the very nature of thimgs in the
operation of & car, You mean that 1s a geneéral cutline of tha way
the track ran. You have the gage awey back here and your abutment
comes wry hack here, "3" starts the gurve near s telsphone pole.
You intentionally or mintentionully started the mark near the
slestric 1light pele. You start your mark beck here &t net s point
opposite the gate, but & point near the slectrie light pele, Did
yon mean to gtart at & point epposite the electrie light pole or the
telephone pole”

A 1 mm poverned by the appromch of the hridge.

o There are two poles on photobraph "C" and only ocns pole
on photograpk "B". I want to know if he wants this merk to begin
opposite tho gate, or back down here &t the electrlc lisht pole.

¢2






4 The mark goes beyond that gate,.

8@ Then this drawing 18 &n error that you have uqﬁu;

Ftart your line mnear the eleotric light pole. Your lins shounld be
gtarted up there,., You don't mean to say by this drewlng that such
a trac: as you Bay extended from the elactric Iight pole, but the
irack you meant to yut on here began at & point weat of this tele-
phone pole, d4dn't 1t¥ _

A I wos not governed b; the telephone pole. I was governed
ty the approsch to the bridge, There is a long apiroesh golng inte
that bridge. I mesn ths car went to tha ripht of the approach as it
sntered, then pulied out to the cénter, turned a square twrn, went
right off withln &ix or eight feat of the approach.

@ I want to point out the fuct that the pen drawing does
not porrespond with your word description. It mekes & sharp turn,
apparently right at the bepinning of the abutment, & sharp turn &t
right angles acroas the road, which & car couldn't do. Hﬁrd*a'thi
gate, hars's whers the car went dowr. This is The ri‘rﬂrmﬂ; :::n‘.'llj
coming from Elkton toward the bridge, and this the gate s you appromch
the bridpe.

A Yer, K Bir.

How, what d4id this line mesn?
A This shows the abutmsnt af the spprosch going intc the

left.
The abutmsnt dose not atiek out inm the read.
Ho.
Q@ That was not intended to be a drawing of the tracks of
the car?

A Oh, BO.

f Hothing on this wae intended to show tha tracks?

A No, sir.

7 This represents the ebutment and sntrance to the
bridge, and thim the pate, Here's the center of the treck. That

&5
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when you went to I, Lucas’ room. MNow cm=n you tell amything about
what was seid in the conversation with Lucas?

A& HNo, I do mot know that there wee anything said.

9 What was sald betwesn you snd him?

A I don't know what was sald,

9 Certainly you know what was seid. I sm asking you again
what convearsation took place in the room®

A I went Intto see him =nd he got up the conversetiom,
Said he thourht he had hold the stearing wheel whan it went over
the wall. I went in to see him and while I waa in to see hi;n ha
had convergation there, =nd in the oonservstion it was apokan of
having the wregk, and olsimed that he hid hold the steerinr wheel
when it went over the wall.

f1 What aiau, if anything, was said by you to him, or by
hin to you sxcept that he had hold of the steering wheel whanm 1t
went over the wallf?

A ¥othing elae ssid concerning 1t 1 imow of.

0 How long were you in thers?
A A wery little while.
2 Pive minutea?
A Yes, sir,
2 Did you sit down?
* Yoz, Bir.

@ I suppose it happens that there were chsirs in the room.

& There were ahzirs in.there.

0 At the time you and George Herring were in there you are
certain that there were ochairs in therse &nd that you Bat fown ==
a8 certain 28 he said he had hold of the etesrins wheel. How doas
it happen that you don't renember snything thet wes gaid whiles yon
were in the‘re except thet he seid he hed hold of the steering wheal
when the car went overy

& I wasn®t thinking snything was golng to come of this at

53






ell, 1 413 not keop any remombIranNce.
n After you hod this converasation with him, whers 4id you
go then?
I went hone,
Did not go back up to your brothar's room?
I don't kmow that I 14 or mot. We went home.
What time wma it when you laft tom?
1 4o not know the time we left.

- o

i -

The nurges ran you out ¢f the room, d1dn't they?

i

Tha dogtors came in while we wers there.

ik

Do you know the numes of the doctors?

T 40 not EImow.

= -

Wes thera more then one?
A I don't remember. They ssked ne to leave ths room for
a few minutesn.
7 What times £id you leave town?
A Just as socon ap we come out of the hospital.
% V¥hat time of dsy, could you ¢lve any idea, Ir. Shifilet |
2. B, or 5. o'clook.
I 4o not know what time they nllowed us to stay in ther®.

A
0 Yon seid = while app sbout five minutes.
A In Mr, Lécaa" Yoom.

n

You then went home? 3Sut you don't know what time you
went homa, whather it wms ebout 12 o'eclock, B, 4%

A I comid not tell you begmmas I do not know exactly.

I have told pou people all I kmow, and ms far as I can remember sbout
it. and thet's 811 I can B8y.

7 . Shifflet, don't you know that the truth about your
visit to Luoan' rootn i8 thia: the nurse brounght you end your brother
juat to the door of Lugaa' room, you =sked how hofelt, thet he ra-
plisd that he did not feel so well, snd that is sll the conversation
e had with you? You 414 not coms in the room snd sit down in the
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room 2t 2117 Isn't the whole truth?
i Mo, BiT.
% Do you deny that ia the truth?

A I have told vou =2ll I know. That iz a1l I have to ssy
abont it, snd thet im a1l 1 cam eay, and that iz the truth and
nothine else.

Avd further this deponent saith not.

O20RCE HERADNG, n witness introduoed in the sape behalf. .
being firet doly sworn, examined by Mr, Hemmer, deposes se follown:

ff Dennis Shifflet, I believe, married your daughtery

i Yesm, K siv,

2 Did you gome o Zes him at the hospital?®

A Yeos, I was up here on Sundsay,.

9 ®hat dey of the weel was he hurt?

A Tridsy morning, I think.
7 You ocmme here on Jundsy?
A .T-ﬂlt

% When you got here to the hospitsl, 414 he Inow yon?
A Ho,6 he did not know me,

o

Ware you here on Mondsy apain®

A I do not know whethey I was or not.

i ¥e weg not consciouns whem you &% him, wes he?

4 He, sir.

7 Hr, Hyden Shifflet and kr. Inther Shifflet csme with you?
L Yas, sir.

7 :nd, vhat i3 your son'e name -- the one not here?

4 Kelley came with ua on dmnday. All three of ua onne.

2 Fhoae care did you come wp in?

A I think 1t was Helley's car,

9 Did ¥ra, Dermis Bhifflet come with youm too®

s






i Yas.

1 After you ware ur in Demnis' room, 4id you go douwn ‘to
lr, Imoag' room¥

& I gemd down going on out, end es I come dowm Mr. lmcae
discovered me and called to me. I turned short, and he said come

in, take a ssat, and Y et down By The bed.

Judge: TFad you known Lr, Luoas?

A Yes, sir_ ever simes I beon in ths
nalshborhood, s pood long while.

T egked hin how He wan feeling. He sald "Frotty bad". He ssié %I

don't know what got wrong when this oar went over the wall 1 hed my
hind on the ateerins whesal. Just C@ ho gaid that the doctors come

in snd enid they mmnted to dress Bim, so I got up and walied out

the Toom.

Oropa-axamintition by kr. Baroan;
N %no were the doctora?®

1 80 not know mone of the dootors in Herrisonburg..

=

A

What time of dzy was 1t?
1 do not kmow that. I taken no notice of the time of day.
ikout what time of day d4id you get to the Humt.gl:!,[.

A e setsrted from home tolerably esrly, cmms straight to
the hospital gtarted in the roem.

2 Just eatimate The time?

It mirht have bean 10 or 1l o'eloek, 88 mear as I oan

remanbery.,

2 You were in the hospitsl about hslf an Homr?

A& I @0 not know what I wes in there half sn howr, I did
did not stay in there long myself on mecount of the medlcine wade
me gigk apd I kurried on out.

7 Yon are the father-in-law of Deunniz Shifflet? Fe marrisd

&
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your daughter?t

L Yas, pir.

7 Dennis wes up stairas?

i TYen,

2 Wren yom cams down stairc and were pessing ount thromeh
the hall, l&, Lucas c¢alled to you from his room?

A Yes, eir.

Q2 Az a matter of fact ¥r. Lucss was woy back in that wing.

4 ¥e wmp moved after that, they tell ma.

7 Hie room weg not between the front deor =nd ‘i;ha atair
ateps a2t =2ll. Q=

A As I poms down he was leying beer around onm that sids.
They moved him after thet. I never d4id sse him.

f Het on pood terms with . Lusap$

4 Yes. I there is any 111 feeling betwixt us it is Nr.
Luaas,

9 A5 5 n tter of “mot you haven't apoken to him sinee he
arrested you for uving e still?

A Yes, he hes besn to my pluce saveral times.

]
o

flhen ym8 that he arrasted you for hiving = still?
This haypened, I reckon, two vesrs ago.

And he hes bhesn to your plasce ainge?

= i3 e

Yas K he hes bean to my place several timssa,
What vms he doine?

1

Ha oome there severnl times to see nhout some dops.

o e

S0 you have besn aspearing to him?

Yes, I apsak to him every time I mee him. T am on jJust
as rood & terma as ever in my life.

He had some trouble with you some time spo?
.I do not kmnow anything sbout that.

Some fovwr ur five men jumped on him?

= X s oD B b

113 I know iz what I hear. I do not know who done it.
7
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A Your pon ‘was ghown to have been in itf
4 Yes. he wms shown in it, bmt T don't inow whe done it,
@ How lons ape hss that Teent
A T never took no note of that, I expesct twp yeur &R0;
maybe & 1ittls over. I never toek mo notd qf it.

A Fow did i, Luecas happen to toll you he hed hold of the
atearing wheel =nd nothing else®

4 The dootors came in snd peid they wanted the room and
T pot up and went omt. Ted no oceagion for snythins more between
us .

7 That'e all you remember about the cooversation?®

v T &b on am good 5 torme with Imeass as with you. e have
naver hsd any diffioulties to onuse ce to treat him bad.

8 You Zeel very kindly of a msn who cotohes you with &
sEil11Y

A Well, there's no hard feslings,

o' Wew long &id you stay In Dennis! roomf

A T wae not in there hslf howr. I wes sitk, Iy =zrm Wes
Hraﬁzf:;ﬂ the medicine made me kinda slick.

o Did anybody ask you to go (25
T just got wp and sterted myseli.
{8 Shifflet go with you?
Yo:, he Juet mldodnotoo.

Wez Hyden 3hifflet with you? i

= =B BB B

Mot in Lueea' rogm.

Mo g

Shiffiat was with kie son?

. And Imther Shifflet went fown by me.

i |

Ha went with yom dowm the aterpa¥

i

Yog.

o

ind you laft Shifflet's father wp with his son?

YTos.

e

Did the dectors come in to dress Dennie' wounde?

= o

Ko, domn in ¥r, Lucas' rogm.

a5
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A Yoo know Mr, Leighton Henelay?®

A Yen eir.

a2 Biﬁn‘t-jnu pek him juet recently whet room Hr. Luous
ocenplied In the hospitel?

A Mo, eir, I 8id not.

ind further thia deronent®esith not.

DERNIS SHIPFLET, s witnes® introduoeoed in his own behalf ,
veins first duly sworn, examined by lMr, Hummer, depoies ss followa:
il Deonle, how old mre you?

A Thirty-four.
4 You Are married and have & wife ond how many children?
A

'ﬂ?rﬁﬂ'.

. ]

2 Were they with you on that nleht?

A Yem, gir.

s Your wife mnd childrsn weni on to the house amd you
want with ¥r. Inmcan?

4 They went om to the homse. Mr., Imcas throwed my wife
out the car. I saked her to pet out and he throws! her out.

qQ About the childrsn, he took them out?

4 She hed the smeller one in her srms. The boy was in
the back semt asleap, and he throwed him out,

4 After he 4id that, what was saldf

A I mever opened my mouth. FHe jumped on the cur and said
"Drive m¢ to Harrisonturg.”

f Was your car heasded towsrd the Fue Ridpe Mountain, east,
or towards Zlkton?

i 'Towards sast, toward the ibbuntain.

2 You went on up that romd. What was the next thing that
oocurred ?

1;??
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4 'We went on ovar the top of the first hill --

n 'The first hill i where Mr. Marshall lives, then what?

A Starfted on up The other hill -~

% Vhere iz it located?

A MNemr the Chap Lam plmca,

7 Chep Lem liven on the Harneberger farm?

A Yes, sir,

% Did you have any words?

A Yes. I said, "Don't talk te me. I mever let my wife
talk to me when I'm driving the car." snd "smack" ke took me. I
don't kmow what it was, knueks, gun, billy, K or what. I said,
“What the Bevil sre you deing,” and he hit me again,

& When i the nsxt thing you rama:mharf

A e next thing I remembar was in the hospltzl mmd my
brother Lelly welzed up to the foot of the bed and says, "How yom
petiing elomg®" =nd I said "Very well.”

2 Do you Inow when that waa?

& Don't know what day.

» You hive beom on focd terms with Ir. Luoas?

A Yes: I déon't blumes men for doing hia duty.
Cross-exanination

By ir, Sarmsn:

0 Tthat d4id you have in your oar. Dernis?
Yon know what you proved up on me.
What wsa that?

- a0 =

I put in ths time you rive mo,

Ly

That wea in ths car?

‘4 T pive my time; that is a1l I =m suppomed to do. I
pullsd my time end paid my fine.

2 For vhat? MNoonshime?
That's what they eay.

e

0 What do you osy?
A I sint nu'iq nothing. That's what you maid.
o That's what youw had in the gar?

&d












He kit yon poing up the Harnsberper hiile

Yesg,

How fast were you driving un the hills

I 414 not kave anything to show hor fast T was oing.
Fow 444 he emack you?

Jugt reached sround,

How 214 he Bit you on the lef! bend sides

Hoyhe 1 turned sround. I do not know.

You turnef around and 1lst him hit youre

Feybe I did. PNsybe he reanhed srgund.

You don't know Eﬂlrhu hit you on the opposite side of

D e 0 e o P oo =@ e D

A I don't, I conldn't jump ant of the /AT,

? There wag n Buit case, wms thers not, betwesn you ond

A If At wes wosuit essee it was in bekind,
1 Ho suit caso betwesn you and the man?
4 Mo,
@ TWare thers momm juga in thera?
A He anid mso,
2 Vhat do you aey®
4 T sm fust going by what he tells you.
7 Wers the fups thers or not®
4 If there were juss thers I --
@ Just tell us, ¥y, Shifflet, wheiher or mot théere wers
any jugs theravw
A I have done pulled my time on them.,
% Just tell va whether or not the juge were thers.
& I am fighting the cther cese mow.
? Don't you kuow what he hit you with?
A T don't know. I Bon't kmow if it was frmoke, villy, gun,
of piace of irom. If I kuowed I womld tell you,

S
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9 Did yon have your hut dn st the time?

A Yep. I had it on when I left home.

Q What ig the character of the romd from the point where
¥r, Ineas hlt you up to the bridm? Good or bad?

A About like all others,

0 Steap and rough?

A TNo, net rourh. I have seen orockeder rosda. I have
asen straighter ones.

@ You say there are a pood many curves Iin the road?

A Al] roads sro curved. All roads I ever been over are

2 If you were wnconscious, how dfd you drive the car?

i T don't ¥mow vho drive 1t. I might have drove it and be
might heve drove it.

9 You wors Adrinking?

4 I &on't kmow 12 I wan drinking. I waz drinkine the day
before. I conldn't tell you whether I waz or not.

& You know, don't you? |

4 T haove told you e8ll I can tell you about it. I =m telling
you akoot thisa othar matter.

@ TWhen ir, Imoas hit you pide the hesd, d4id he break the

akin?

A ¥y skull was,

i Whe told you about that®

4 T discovered it after I got in the hospital. I don't
know what was the matter, I know they took an X-ray.

@ The road aoross the mountaln where you pgot this car of
booze -- good or bad?

A A1l mountain roade are had.

9 You 61id not have eny trouble keeping the gar in the rood?

4 If I had I would have turned it loose and let it come
itaelf.

(e 4
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G4

] The first time you turned it loose was when you pot to
the bridpe?

A T don't Imew. I wonld not have run myself in there if
I hed known =smything about it.

% What wvas it you pay you sanld to Tuoas that caunsed him to
strike you?

4 T saye don't talk to ms that I den't allow my wife to
tal: to me when I am driving the oar,

2 And then without saying anything else he hit you¥

A He hit me.

% Iz that 211 you sald?y

A 411 I eaid.

% You knew at the time Mr. lucss was btrining you to Har-
risonburg that he hed you underarrest for transporting whiskys

4 That's whet he olaims he arrested me Zor.

2 You know that wap what it was fort

A 1 pulled my time. He 41d not say what I was cherged
with., FHe seid drive me to Harrisonburg,

2 Didn't you skk him whyt

A Ho. I never oponed my moutk,

9 Didn't you asmk him why he wanted wou to drive hir to
Harrisonburg?

4 Mo, I never amked hi that.

2 Yon saw him extract the ocork from oné of those Jups snd
amell the contents?

& I oould not watoh the rond and wateh ¥im too. 411 I sew
weEg the gun drawed on me.
HE—DEEG%‘I‘ S

2 You heard lr. Offenbacker's statemént here that you made
& Btatemsnt dn o Sunday near the tennery thet you would not be tsken
alive,

by






A Ho, sir; that's something I don't do on Sunday. I atay
home .,

1 ¥r, Barman hag 8sked yomn, I believe, what was lr. Imcas'
attitude when he arreated you. Waa he angry or &n sxglted man?

4 Exeited man,

8 Is Mr. Imecag when mekinpg an arreat, in the hadit of trast-
inp hia prisonars harsh?

0b jection.

foodob jeotion.
AE-CRO038 SXAMIRATIOR

Wy Mp, Sarman:

8 Mr. Shifflet st the polnt you say Mr, ILucas hit yon
there roing up the Enrﬂuharp_mTﬂl. how olose was it to Chap
ILam'e honse¥®

A Jeet right over the top of the hill. Just at the gate
you go into lii= plage.,

% About ks fer as from here over to the Sipe Bullding¥

A Just zbout. His yard rme- down to the road.

9 The house 18 in perfectly plain view from where you wera?

A Setting behind the shop.

@ That place on the road you say where you were when he hit
you is in pleip view of the Chap ILam or Harnsberger house?

A Some trees standing over there &nd some buildinre over
there. I was not guite to the top of the hill when he hit me.
The shop 18 between the rond md the house.

. The plzce he hit you was near the gete poing into the
Chap Lam place®

A Yo indeed, we 41d not get to the gate. The gate's on
top of the hill.

%@ Was it down between Chap Lam's pate znd the road yom
live on?

A No, I bhad done pulled one hill. The other hill is be-

[ 5
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How lons heve you known himf?
shont 20 years.
You know his remtetion for trathulness and verscity?

T.HE ; H-i-!' -

B ps. Ay Jpe gD

3tate to tha jury whether it is good or bad.

Jood.

HE

Wonld you belisve him on path?

I would believe him on oath.

Do you imow L. Offenbacker ¥

Tan, sir,

Enow hiz remtation?

Hever hewrd it guestioned,

How far 4o you livae from him?

About a fourth of a mile.

#hat is iz revutation for truthfulness snd verecity?

It is good. |

a0k B oo b= o 4o b 4 B A

Would you believe him in sny metter on oeth in wiieh ha
might tuntif‘.‘.?'.f

A Yes, sir.

And Further thie depoment paith not.

At this point Dr. T. O, Pirebaugh, s witnese for the dsTandant
appeared unﬁ?wﬁ ::ﬁg :ﬁﬂgp%ﬂlmn ione oy Mr. Hammer snd made
the following angwera:

2 You sre s precticing physicdan, snd in the lsst several
yaars have been plving your atteution eapeuially to X-ray WOTk .

4 Yea, sir,

a ¥ou hsve baen siving specisl ettantion to that sinpe the
nary

A Yes  Bir.

4 Di4 vyou meke s pieture of Dennis Shifflet whem he was In
the hospital?

A T 4aida. 1 .hﬁ?ﬁﬂ"t.-ﬂ.’- rocords with me. Did not have time

_l —— : by
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¥R, W. B, ILUCAS, s witnesa introduced on bahalf of the
3tate, being reoalled, exemined by lir. Zerran, deposes om followa:

f I, Lucoe, Dennis Shifflet testified yesterdsy that
vhen you arrested him on the cherge of transporting liguor you
grabbed :is wife, and one child, apd pomsibly his chilarem,- ons
¢hild I pelieva he anid, and threw tham ont of the cax. Did yom
dg that or notf

4 No, Bir, I never touchad them.

7 1 underetood you to say yeeterday that all you 8id was
8irmly mearch the agcused for weapons st that time end foumd he had
no. wasrone on his person end you come on to Harrieonburg.

L Yese, wir. laver tonched hie wife mnd ohild st ell.
Hever touched them at all.

Q@ -He testified further that going up the Harpsberger ki1l
a mile or such a diptance from the Shenandeah Hiver In front of
e, Chep Lam's house that you best him over the head -- hit him
on the le#% hend eide of the hesd, end in the pther cese ha seid
the ripht hand side -- znd knocked him into #nconsciounsness..

A No, wr, I never tonchsd him. We never gave me RO
geczaion to hit him, He had e sult case Dbetween us and even if I
rad wanted to hit him I could not have dons it and gratbed the
steerinz wheel. I conld mot have hit the man with & suit czse
sotting up two feet high between ums. You can't catch hold of the
atesring whael that way.

2 Youn 4id not touch him?

A HNeo, eilr, absolutely. I had no oocasion fto hit him.
e treated ce al]l ripght until we got to the bridpe.

Q2 He testified yon were talking to him?

4 I never safd s word to him only when he =pcke to ma
a850ut tek ing The oar awsy from him near to the bridge.

7y
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&

o T believe the langusge he smployed wme this, "Don't
talk to me when I &m driving the car. I don't sllow my wife te talx
to me when I mm driving the ocar., "

4 T never snid o word to him.

Q@ Did he say that?

A No. mir, he mever done it. I mever talked to him omly
when he apoke to ma.

n Mr, Inmoss, when you wore = petisnt in the Foekinghan
vemorial Tospital the first time, were you in = Toom hetwean the
gtaira and the entrance?

No, sir, on back.
What room were you in?
Hoom 185.

o oo =

Where is room 187

A Hipht straight bsok, abeut as far as fronm ‘here to the
wall. 2ight sfter your start to po up stairs.

4 You mean right at the office?

A No, sir. TWoom 18 is back where they have dlriy Taundry .
on the left hend side is Room 18.

4 You were in the mame room 511 the tima?

A BHo, air.
8 You wares changed arcound?
A Ohinged to apother Toom.
A  Anyone coming dewn from upstairs, passing put of the
building by way of the front door, would thet peraonm in going out
paBz the room yom were in? _'Iﬂu'li they see you? Gomld they mee you¥

A Bo, sir. I ¢onld not see anybody from that room.

ﬁ gould you see such perscn Trom the room you occuniad?

A No, Bir.

8 Do yon remsmber how many doors your room wes from the
atair cane?

L Tt wes on the left hend sids where they get ice, wmter,

e
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and stuff and another room between it md my room 18. “oward the
laundry room whers they have 4irty lawmidry, tale it and put it in
baskets apd take it to the lsumdry.

9 Was your room the ono undernsath the opersting room?

A I don’'t Inow whether it wase under the orerating room.
They moved mp up Bthira and I wae right across from the operating
room. Only I was on the right hand side 4n room 3l.

4 Now on 3mnday followins the PFridey yon wers hurt you

wara 4in Hoom 18.
¥r. fammer: 5 18 or 199

8 ZEast end of the bvuilding, left hend aide ag Jou po aast?

A Yea, 8ir, on the ¢ld part.

9 Fow, Mr, Iucas, George Herring testified yesterdsy that
ho saw you on the @imdsy just referred fto?

& Yem, Bir.

Q2 That he ceme to your room with one Luther Shifflet
and that they had & convorsation with you -- I have fnrgpttan.whatﬁnr
the conversation was had with you by FHerrine or BRifflet -- snd that
you’ told them you had hold of the steering wheel when thls ocar left
*he voad and ran into the river. Did you have 4 conversation liks
that?

A BHever hed any conwersation. o, sir. Mr., Shifflet,
luther Shifflet, said it wae his brother with him. 1 didn't know
he had two brothers. They appeared there st my door, & nurse brought
Them there -

2 Mo appesrsd thera?

A ¥r, Jrifflat'a two brothers.

4 The man on the witnems stand?

A Yes, sir., He is the men thet says, "How do you feals®"
and I maid I di14 not feel very pood. Fe =tood there und said he
weg Dennds Shifflet's bLrothers. When he ssid that I naver sald
nother word to them for I wae afraid. T dedlut krow but what those
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3 fellows had come there =nd worked = way to get at pe. Lr. Berring
wa;:ginru and he has never gpoken to me einoe I arrested him with
that atill and he went right by my shop for ive.

% FHow long has that been?

A About twp years snyhow. Iir. Dillard arreatsd him,

CROSS-EXAMIXATION

By 1, Hammer :

Q You say this men has never spoken to you since you
arrested him. Do you know, &z a matter of faot, that this man
hee besn in your berbar shop end talked to you¥

A Ho, sir.

7 Don't yom imow a® well that this man had & warrant issuad
againet ¥. T. Harring mmd brought it to von to serva®

A Mo, sir.

Q@ Es omms to your house, don't you know, mnd hed you
sarye that warrant?

Ho, eir; I don't Enow.

Didn't you fo thiz for him?

Ho, 8ir.

Didn't you have the Will Berring warrani?

= o P~ 8B e

No. air.

a

Didn't you po to his house sbout dog tags?

A HNo, sir, sbesointely I 414 not zo there about dog tags
or nothing elaa.

@ Have you been te his house since then and served =
warrant on him thera<

4 No, esir, absolutely not. r, Bruce ot all the marrants.

2 Fr, Bruce is & Juetice of the peace., Ne does not sarve
ravers?

A He knows whether I served uny papers or not.

g 31En't_3uﬂ do that yourself, and you know it?

A Bo. mir. I 214 not..
G
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2 Mr, Iumcas, yon 8id see Luther Shifflet themfon Sumday
after you were hurt?

A I seen lr, Imther 3nifflet. He gald his neme was
Inther Shifflet, and tha other man was his brother. He Introduoed
himaslf. They dood in the door and never come inaide,

2 4ind there im no guestion ebout those men being &t the
hospital , end whether your occunied room 18 or 51, that man soming
in there asking how you falt?

L& No. Shifflet asked me how I felt, but I never ssen the
other wan,. Mr. Herrine wes not with him.

2 You deny you psw Mr, Herring at the hospitsal¥? You mean
Hr. Shifflet has come here &nd deliwerately lied.

A Yes, sir, I say 80.

4 And that he 18 sltogether in the wrong &nd you are
abaolutely in the right in all these things?

4 LAbsolutely so.

0% jection. Overruled.

2  Mnd you say you were frirhtened vhen he came to the
door?

A Yea, sir, wouldn't you heve been frightensd?

f ¥r, Imcas, you are on the stand and I am asking you
whet ceused yom, vhen this men ceme in the room, or came to the door,
pn 8 friendly mission, onlled on you as he called on hia brother who
was in the hogpital, to be frightensd, You knaw from the guestion
ke maked you that he inew you were hurt., ®hat was in that man's
aotion or sonduet that would lead you to think for mn instant that
you were in danger from that man®

4 Any child could have come in there the way I was on
Imdasy.

4 Can youw tell this jury here that sny such idea came into
your head == you:s bipg stalwart man, an officer who is proud of
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bingelf for his courage, were in & house surrounded not by ome, but
by dozsns of people, in the heart of the town, you were afraid of
this can when he ozme to this door and naked you how you wers feel-
ing? That you was afraid of him?

A Tes, gir, I was afraid of him, apd you wounld have bean

i

Q y, Bir, 1 would not heve heen. ¥r. Imass --

tha sama.

A Leesa 15 mot my name. It's Imoas.

G Don't gt Youshy. I don't suppome you flaw off and pot
mad =t Ve, Shifflet that night. 4s s matter of Ssot you are s very
irritable and exeitsble person, and will striks = fellow for the
isast thing, and hsve done 1t?

A Mo, sir, I have not; only om certsin vocansions.

2 And you heve not only dons that, dnt von have shot at
peonle®

'

Objection. Owerruled,

1 TYou shot Ceorpge Herring when you éid not hive & warrant®

A HNo. I wsnt up there. T hed & warrant and went up there.
My, Werring wes in there snd had a pint of liguor in hins pocket.
I ran out affer ome of the fallows 1 Wud o warrant for, €nd i, Hor-
ring was in there and my brouthsr end him =nd s couplé men got in &
fight and I told them to ploce Herring unflar arre#t and he throwed
tho bottle omt. Thare was four of them on my brother, they wms fight-
ing snd they hed him down, Four of them wes beatine him,

R That osse wes examined snd you testified se 3 witnesa ot
Elkton. Don't you know ap well as you eit in that ohair that this
men Herring ran from the houme, =pmd that *he fight that took plage
between your brother Joe 414 not take place betwsen four men. but
harpened out and out with that yomnr man Zaynes cutsidas the houwss,
and ke wes only only tried in the Justloe's Jourt, but was tried here

7E
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I TEE CIACUIT COTRT OF ROCKINGHAN COUNTY

COMDHTEALSE
ﬁl
DINFI3 SHIFPLAET

B TT REMAMAKIED that wpon the trial of this osuse and dur-
ing the production of the teatlmony set forth in Bill of Exosptions
No. 1, which is here referred to end made & part hersof, the At-
torney for the Commonweslth propounded to the witness Fenjemin
0ffenbeaker the Tollowing question: "Did you have eny conversation
Wit him in reference to wmoonshine ahortly before the time the ear
fan off the abutmert and injured lr. Incea®h to which the witness
yepliéd: "Yes; seversl of ms wers tnliing there back of my place --
T 1ive between the termery sbd the railroad -- several of us stand-
ing thers talking wbout ligquor and I thoupht he was under ths in-

#lusnes of liguor -- 1 do not know for certsin -- end we pot to

telking abont ligquor, and he eald, 'Well, befors 1 would be talken
with 1fawer T would suffer death.'"
Whereupon counsel for defendant moved to sirike out the answer

‘a8 insdmissible, vhich motion the OJourt overruled, t¢ whish sotion

of the Conrt in overrnlinr snid motion spd refusing to strike ont
g=id snswer the defendant oxecepted, end preys that this, his 3111
¢f Txgeutions No. £, may bhe sisned, pealed and enrpllsd =nd msde

a part of tha record 4m thiv cause, which is nccordingly done this
_Z_ﬂnj: u;;; 1924, snd within sixty dsys ffom the entry of the
julzment compleined of.,
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In the Cirguit Court of Boekinghaz County, Virginis.

Commomwenlith
Yl

Dennis Shiflstt.

BE IT FMMBMBERID thet et the June term, 1923, of the Cirouit
Court of dockinghem County, Virginie, the grénd Jurors, in snd for
the body of saia eounty, returned the fﬁlluwing indiotment agninst
one Dennis Shiflett, in the words and figures follewing:

"The grind Jury in and Zor the bedy of seid sounty of
RBookinghem and new sttending asid sourt at ite June term, 1923,
upon thelr osths de pregent thet Dennis Shiflett om or sbout
the 18th day of May, 1923, in esid county, while operating e
sertain Ford touring car, with deputy sherifr . 3. Inosa tharein,
feloniously end of molioe nfiruthbught did drive said ser off of
&n sbutment approscking the bridge erossing the Shennndosh
River, &t Ricton, Virginia, with intent him, the gatd §. E.
luoes, then and thers to oeim, disfigare, @isable and kil1,
Bgeingt the pecea snd dignity of the Commonwealth of Virginim.n

{‘humpn?; th;_gﬁt;iusﬂf hlrl:i:g’ ?;ﬂ;j‘tﬂi@&ﬁ &nd pled "Hot

guilty." swrpasred in Emﬂ:ﬂ nd, on metion of his Coungal, wag Permit-
ted to withdrsw said ples, which wed EccetaInsly done; and, the rotipon,
thes seonsed, by Ennuna;. demarred to seid indictment on the ground
that 1t d4id not oharge, or #llage, thst the mecused d¢id sny sect whickh
amounted to personel injury to W. E. Jucee, or which majmed, disabled,
or zilleéd him, and 1a fatally defective snd chould be quaghad,

Thersupon the Court mustsined said demurrer, ané on motion

of the Commonwealth, by 1ts attorney, permitted the stid indiotment

to be smandad, anZ tha some w2s Bccordingly smendeé so as to resod

fg follows,



- "‘m-q';‘h';“l:"i-'ﬁ'_ﬁ-r'ﬂ' B
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T N
“The grepd jury in ond Tor 4he body of said gounty of

Hockinghem 8nd now ettending sadd Court st itz June term, 1923,
upon their osihs 4o present thet Dennis Shiflett on or sbout
the 1Bth day of Mey, 1923, in ssid county, whils operating e
esrtein Ford touring omr, with deputy eheriff W. BE. Inoes therein,.
feloniougly and of malios aforethonght did drive gaid sar off
of & hizh abutment of & bridze erosging the Shenandoah Rivar,
et Elkcton, Virginis, thareby Wrooking the zeid sutomobile ond
bredking the leg and otherwiss doing bodily injury to the ssid
W. Z. Lucag, 211 of whioch wes dons by the gaid Dennie Shiflett
with intent him, the said W. E. Incas, then and thers o maim,
disfigure, dipable &nd kill, agsinst the retce and dignity of the
Commonweslth of Virginia."

To which sction of the Court in Permitiing the said indict-
ment to ba tmmended the defendant objected, tut the Court ever-ruled
2814 objection, end permitted sgaid amnnd:;,mit* h’lfu mage: %o whiah
sation of the Court in overrunling said -Hrm snd permitting esid
amendmant, the sgeused, by Cownsel, excepted, snd preye thet this
his Bill or Zxception may be algzned, sez2led andé enrolled and made a
pért of the repgord of this oczse, which is docordingly done, thie M
dey of September, 1923, end within 30 deys from the dste of the
erder of gald Court pemitting said emendment.

lZﬂ_d‘fng Judge.







1H THHE CIRCUIT COURT OF ZOCEINGHAN COUNTY
COBOEWEALTH
V3.
DRONIS SHIFFLET
BE IT REMENAERZR, that upen tThe 'h‘iﬂﬂthilﬂlllthl“-
wealth to meintain the isswe wpon its part, introdmoced in chief, Wi,
Direct examinstion by lbr, Barman,
@ What ia your nome
A We Es Tmpan,
@ How old ere you, iy, Imcan?
A Pifty-ome yearsold.
@ Where do you live?
A Elkton.
9 You were & deputy sherif? for Rockingham County during 19839
A Yes, sir.
4 How long were you deputy sheriffy
A Seven or eight years,
i Do you know the acoused here, Demmis Bhifflet?
A Yes, sir,
N Eu'lr. long have you known him?
A Enowed of him =bout two or three years.
2 Where does he live?
A He d41d 1iwe south of FElkton.
7 At the time of this crime, the 18th day of imy, 19887
A BSouth of Elkton,
2 How far?
A A mile and sevem tenths from tho bridje.
2 In Sockingham County?
A TYea.
Q@ From what bridge?
A he River brifes. ]
2 The Shenandoah Ziver?
A Yes, sir.
@ Did you, ¥r, Lupas, errest lir, Shifflet on & charge






W. B. LUCAS, & witneas introduced on behalf of the

Nommonwealth, being first duly sworn, deposes am follown:

q
A
Q
A
Q
A
2

DMraect axamination by Iy, Zarmen,
What is your name?
W, &, Inoas,
Hew 0ld are you, Yr, Iuncan?y
Pifty-one years old.
Wiere to you live®
BElkton.
You wmere a deputy sheriff for Rockingham County during

the year 1985,

I
a
A
Q
A
Q
A
a
A
a
A
Q
A
|
A
B
A
Q
A
a

Yoee, Bir,

How long were you deputy aheriff’

jeven or eoipght years.

Do you know the acoused hore, Demnis Shifflet¥
Yes, sir,

How long have you knovn him?®

mowed of him about two or three years.

Where does he live?

He 444 live south of Elkton.

At the time of this erime, the 18th day of lay, 19237
south of Elkton.

llow far?

4 mile and seven tenths from the bridge.

In Rockingham Comnty ™

Yos.

Prom what Bridpe?

The Hiver bridpe.

The Shenandcsh REiver?

Yem, 8lr,

Did you, lir. Lucas, arrest lr, ghiffiet on o charge

2






A 1 could not measure just exactly how far, but it was
about ten feet from the bamk, end sbout 22 or £3 fest from where
the car first hit the ground.

2 It was about 3£ or 35 feet from the abutment.

A Yes, nir,

1 Desaribe to the jury just what happened after the sar

A Ae well ns I could recall the crank cape hung on the -
roek, und the gar just went right over. When he swaung it 1t hit
the locust tree and it mached right down tha top and we went richt
over in the river. "he baeck of the car wae north snd the fromt
towards the bridpe and the ourtains was on. Uy lep was fast and
I thought it was broke. My hand was fagt. I reached argund and
pot my knife. I ocould hear sorta purgling like. I tried to pget
at him with my hamda end I got him by the collar and held him up
out of the water for 25 or 30 mimmtes. I called somlbody ond I,
Louderbach waz the Mtw me, and ho técen hold of
$n and 7ot hin out, eut he balance ume
come boek end got ke, They taken him on to Harrisonburg and they
taken me home, and then I gome to the hospital.

7 What positlon waa the oar in when it finally lsnded in
the waterf

A It was on itz wheels. Just same as bofore it started
over, 0me of the llgshts was bwrninp. ihen . Louderbsch pot
there it was still burning. I seen that myself. I taken notice
of 4%: It wns the laft hend 1i7ht.

2 dow deep was ihe water?

The water wes sbout -- There I wae peateds
Yes.

It wasa about -~ I expest four or {ive feet deep.
This was about what time in the morning?

About 3:30,

About 3:307

i Yes, sir.

> D o B =
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Were you conscious all the timef

Yen, alr,

Inew all that happeaned*®

Yon, ‘Euﬂ-'q:

Did you shout or holidms-

Yes, sir. I hollowed and lr. Louderbach come.

How lons were you in the water Lefore reacuesd?

30 or 85 minutes -- something like that,

Ir. luscas, state to the Jury what injury, 1f any, you

a0 B o a BEop P D

received in that plunpe into the river,

4 I pot & compound fracture of the log und it is still
running, and 1 had I;'rm atitches put in my head, & plece of iron
in my wrist, lot of glass in my back -- omt through my uﬁi:.h

2 ¥Were you taken te the hospitel?

A Yep, sir.

2 Wow lonp were you there?

A Bf or 5 weeks, I then went home and come beok apain,

5 1 believe yom are unsble to pet around now execept by
the use of orutohen.

A I ssn walk with one orutch on tho floor, btut ountside
I have to uge two.

7 Mr, lucas, did you do snythins in eny way, shape or
form, to comse 3hifflet to drive that car off the obutment®

A No, sir., I had no time,

% Do you know what hiz condition wam with reference to
being drunk or sober®

A I smelt the liguor, but I comld not tell where it wma.
1 thought if he could drive over the mowntain from Simmens Cep <=
over the mountain -- ho could drive me to Harrisconburg.

3 Thie man's house at which you arrested him is located
soath of H{lkxton. Can you deseoribe a little more definitely where
that is?
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ind this being 211 the evidence introduced o behalf of
the Jemmemwenlth and on bBehalf of the defendunt, or either of
them, the case, after argument of oounasl, was submitted to the J'n*'

for determinution, snd the Jury hﬁnﬁ ratired, efter sometine

returned into OJourt with the fﬁllnnhw mﬂuh 3 v
(Mére inzert verdiot)

ind thereupon, the dofendant, by covmsel, moved the Court
To set awidle the verdict ss oontrery to the law und evidence,
“hich motion the Jourt overruled, to whioh motien of the CJourt
in overimling anid motion to set aside said verdiot s sontrsry
to the law and avidenoe end in entering jfulsment ir accordance
with the verdict of the jury, the defondant, by cownmel, sxeepted
and praye thot thde, his first B411 of Exceptions may bs gicmed,
sesled snd enrolled snd made & part of this, which is accerdingly
done this ___ duy of Moy, 1924, snd within sixty daye from the
rondition of judsment commlsined ef,

£






C OMHONWEALTH
V.

DEWNIS SHIFFLETT

Charge to the Jury.

If you find the accused, Dennis Shifflett, nol guilty. then you

will say sc and no more.
- I Enu find him guilty of malicioualy injuring # W. E. Lucas

ﬁ?ﬂ sharged in the indictment,then you will say =20 and fix his punish-

ment by cenfinement in the penitentiary for a period of not leas

than one year nor mere than ten years.

If you do not find him guilty of maliciounly injuring said

Lucas,but guilty of unlawfully injuring him as charged in the
jndi=tment, then you will say so and ascertain his punishment by
confinement in the peanitentiary for a period of not lesa than one
year nor more than five years, oT, in your disgretion, by ceonfinement
in jail not exceeding twelve monthe and a Tine not exceediag rive
Hundred Dollars.

If you do not find him guilty of either of the feloniea afore-

said but guilty of assault and datiery, then you will say so and fix
his punishmeant by confineament in jail for & period not exceeding

twalve months or by & fine not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars, or

poth such fine and imprisonment.






Commonwealth of Virginia, | T
Rockingham County, | 1 0-Wit:

Bi T+ Rscempnnen that on the ok _day u:['_:h_fﬂ'fi _____________________ 14 5.___________
nﬂtwwwr?if G ond |- cftfu)( (274 ";""l‘,,‘;!”-*"_"_‘f*"/f_ Gafle
camo. Detire e, At *._':'''_'""".""""*"”"‘IE e

of the said county of Roekingham, and severally and respeetively acknowledged themselves o be in-

debted to the Commonweatth of "r’lrgmu, in manner and form following, that is to say: the said

_‘éi?“@”"‘é}-_ cerserisseaain the. sum of

good and lawfol wopey of the United States, and—thv it ——t . oo
_in_the sum-ef———— Dollars of bk gt frbmones, 1o he
respectively made and levied of their several goods and chattels, lands and tenements, and they

severally waived the benefit of their Homestead Exemption as to this obligntion, and also waived any
claim or right to discharge any lnbility to the Commonwealth arising under thiz recognizance with
vonpans defached from the bonds of this State, to the use of the Commonwealth of Virginia if the said
ﬁﬁ.ﬁﬂ!ﬁ:’!‘iw{fﬁ- __________________ shall make default in the performance of the

conditions nnderwritten.

The condition of the above rveogmizance is such that if the above hmwj_ﬁ&_‘;ﬁ;‘:_"__ —

e i RN Al S S o amdd =hall wonally appear hefors: HemCmmmit
Ji:-#lﬂt .F"‘l' rﬂ-i‘nﬂ nﬁ-ﬁ 'd Jmm“‘!:_;; ..::-:” ! hj; . ;,ﬁl:._ ﬂ.n_.n._..d-.-
@mﬁm NS SR WA

3 __Towast
Savsesd, bempthe vl ﬁ...--,_.“___“_...__.m , il the L‘nurt—lammh

u,ﬂ'u--r.l..g.

and then and there answer the l‘unulluﬂwmlth ol ‘ll.?lr,-.;mm eonperning a mrlnm_-.{;..l’r::"‘ 'f-;‘;;‘____wh(-n-—
of the mttI__M LTt ’ erﬂf’: ___'______..-,,_,-,-_--_-- stinds eharged, and <hall not
depart thenee without the Jenve of snid Court, then the above recognizance shall be void and of no
effeet, otherwise to remain in foll fores and virtoe.

Taken and acknowledged before me, the day and year first above written.

— )
N .|I' i,.-. _;1. ":.__. ..F'f.-_,- {
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, ) ' “ )

jF. POWTE:
ROCKINGHAM COUNTY i

Te the Sherifi or any Constable of said County:

complaint and imlm oath before me,
county, that —{ F=2te

of the said county, on the f"’-'j day of w'.ﬁ" il

in the :.iulunllrlh de
LT ZZJ éml«

aunty, has this day made

o Justice of the said

These are therefore, in the nume of the Commonwealth of Virginia, 10 commund yvou forthwith 40 sum

mon 1o appear before me, of some othir Justig
.

L

g =LAy
i0 answer the said complaint, and 10 be farther

E'“ the said County, the said

lt with according o law  And you are reguired tosummeon

to appear and give evidence in be Jhali of the Commonwealth, on the examination wuching the sgrid offence.

Given under my hand and seal this ';":f day of 7 L "ﬂ in the vesir 1!'illllﬂl
{m (-.—-'{i‘ !‘ 'F‘_ E-q. l.|]


















2 dayof S <. o A 2L and dn the 185 Ttk gear of the Commanivoalth.
I.l"?

In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

Forw e hevohy eommanded fo summan

i *
{..- " C;E'ﬂ .—‘ﬁfun—p B T el

Dr 726 Pivebrp £

fo appear befpre the Judge of the Cirenidl Oonurt of Hoekingham County, af the Court
FF et

Haeae, s e, o e o T ey of -—Ef._.-r_} IR oL

tor teatifly and te trath to say in belalf of the defendent {n the prosecution of the Common-

erealily, Flolntiff, wainst - :
Q}_Iﬂ'—; R L;érr/j(ﬁ'-ff — Diefendant
A il L ANl et Gt wmder the penaity of £T00. Awd Nave then

anid thers fhila Wik,
Witness, J, F, BLACKBURN, Clerk of our said Court, of the Conri Houge, the

R







In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Kockinghom County, Greeting:

Yiiw e herebip uqmmﬂnd 0 wrern R

LE @W

Eo hppecr hrm- rrm J‘uﬂﬁ‘b ufﬂu Cipoudt Conrt -ﬂf Mm;ﬁmm f.nunrg, af t.!ut mm-z
Homas thaorent, ot 10 o'oloek, mom., on the =2 S elie g wf _d.-J"r PR
te teatify and the trath do sy in behalf of the Commenacoalth ogoinsd

who stetnda charged with and forn felany ek,
And this : shall wot omit wnder the penaliy of L1000, And kore then
anmid Phinpn ﬂl-‘l‘

Witnegs, J. F. BLACKBURN, Clerk of our wuid Cowrt, at the Cowert Howse, Hhe
c:#.f ity of. M Voo 10k grmnd dng the 1’_44!" th grear of the Commeonialth.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:

%‘n the Sheriff of Rockingham
You .ﬁmﬁrmmﬂ:ﬂ bn smmimon m mﬁ’ﬂmﬂ

ez Pl PHoar'n
_f:"’Lu. & ﬁﬂﬁﬁfyyw%

z M ?z“"-f -l.n] = .
;i;(;l?:,_‘iﬁ}. A v d_m&ﬁ@fﬁu

b e L

o ppenr hfﬂnp the Jdudge ufmi Cirenit -l!.-'nwd- of 4 ug'hm L'ﬂm!ly, it ﬂu Emrf-

Howse thereof, at 10 o"clook, a. m., on the e oty of M- Iﬂujf;f/
ta destify amd the truth to say in behalf of the nst.

mmwﬁﬁmwﬁum nm

And ihis Lty shall net omit wnder the penalty of L100. And have then 2
and theve thin Wi,

Witness, J. F. BLACKBURN, lerk of owr soid Couwrt, at the Court House, the
L day of. CORAL s ., 102 5Fand in the 14 & th yeur of the Commonwealth.

« Clerk.







Commonwealth of Virginia,| T
Rockingham County, | ' ©-

| "f T ]
Be Fr Resumuknen that on the ___ /" ..--_dﬂy [rf___,,.‘l-l.._. LSS S Ly L e

E_:I,. - - = LA

of the said county of Rockingham, and severally and respretively peknowledgn] themselves to be in-

dobted to the Commonwenlth of Vieginia, in manner and form following, that is to sav: the-said.

___“_‘____vEMsf‘Le.._____-.____-,._ e e LA =t T ol
--:m.-- jf‘r.Wt_ﬂuj_____-.-.-___,.-._Dal'lnm

good and lawful woney of the United States, anddhesadden . .

i the—mm—of === Pullassof like good and lawinl mones, 1o he
respeetively made and levied of their several goods and chattels, lands and tencinents, and they

severally waived the benefit of their Homestend Exemption ns {o this abligation, ani also waived any
elaim or right to discharge any Hability to the Commonwenlth arising under this reognisanee with
coupons detached from the bonds of this State, to the use of the Commonwealth’ of Virginia if the said

:ig e @ i0- 7
B o otiimipteeiii S O P e teee s e en e o Shall make defaalt in the performance of the

canditions underwritten.

The eondition of the above rm.rgji;ﬂém 1 m CLHR tln I';} !E nbove %nﬂ ﬂjgff E’ﬁ':'E.‘:u_____
— % --?- m‘,

. i el e LA ety w3, rlu and shull personally appear before ﬂu:ﬂ:mmi-
¢ Conrtof-Roskinghauon the_ 29 ____uy of ﬂ-:f@“ffk{_m
AL hetee e'.!-'d.iff ﬁﬁ.—fh-u--fwy?ﬂim-'ﬂ? >
TS TEETE IS e e 2. | at the Court-home Y
F und then and there Imawer the Commonwealth of Virginia eoncirning a certain f.&f:.." =% - where-
of the said. - ﬁ:’ 1 ’f-""ﬂ“ﬂ S %ﬁ-ﬁgﬁ’: _______ v L --stands charged, and shall not

depart thenee without the leave of said Court, then the ahove rreogizanes shall b void and of no

efieet, otherwise to remain in fall foree and virtue,

Taken and neknowledged before me, the dn; and year llrnt nhove written.
L*"_""’-!"J Tt ta o v LE
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